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Matter with the NMC (GWMH) (12053) response 20100409 

Good morning, gentlemen 

Just to keep you updated about the position of a response from the practitioners in 
this case, please see my email exchange with the RCN, concluding today. 

Kind regards 

Semt: 09 ~r±i 2010 11:35 

?o: ~Greem CSr±s~ 

Subject: Hatter w±t5 tSe NHC (G~H~) (12053) - 20100~09 

Good morning, Chris 

Thank you for the update. I will advise the PPC that a response will be forthcoming and 
will confirm when we receive it. 

As a precaution, please send the letters by fax today. 

Strictly speaking, there are no pages missing from the bundle as it is presented as an 
extract of the proceedings, however I am happy to attach a full copy of day 18. If you 
would like a full set of the transcript of the coroner’s inquest, please let me know 
and I will send a set by hard copy. 

Please let me know if you want the attachment sent to any of the practitioners the RCN 
is representing in this case. 

Kind regards 



NMC100261-0002 

From: Green Chris [mailto:i ...................... ~gJ~.~ ....................... ~] 
Sent: 08 April 2010 08:18 

Subject: Gosport 

I do not think that I will be able to get the full RCN response to you by tomorrow. I 
am sorry about this. I propose to put this in the post tomorrow. I will send it 
’guaranteed next day delivery, by 10am.’ It will arrive by 10am on Monday. 

The response will consist of 7 letters (one for each practitioner) and a bundle of 
documents. I can fax or email all the letters to you tomorrow; however, the bundle is 
too large to email or fax. 

I hope that this will be satisfactory iCodeAi 
J 

There appears to be 49 pages missing from the Coroner’s summing up in the bundle you 
sent me. Page 162 is ’Day 18-6’; page 163 is ’Day 18-55’ I would very much like these 
pages! Would it be possible for you to scan these pages and email them to me? 

I am out of the office today, but can be contacted on my mobile, i ......... ~-~-~-~-~ ......... 

Many thanks 

Chris 

http://www.rcn.org.uk 
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